



## MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order: 2:12 PM
2. Roll Call & Verification of Quorum: 4/5

Name	Email	Initial	Final
Chair Duque	sga_sci11@ucf.edu	P	
Nicole Boisson	sga_ugst1@ucf.edu	P	
Hannah Huera	sga_ila@ucf.edu	P	
Jan Soto	sga_ag@ucf.edu	P	
Daniella Lopez	sga_chief@ucf.edu	A	

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*



# LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government  
Hispanic/Latinx Caucus  
2:00  
9/21/21

3. Approval of the Minutes
  - a. [8/24/21 Minutes Hispanic/Latinx Caucus](#) :
4. Approval of the Agenda:
  - a. Approved by GC
5. Open Forum:
  - a. None.
6. Announcements from the Chair:
  - a. Premios Banderas- October 1st 5-7PM
    - i. To honor Hispanic RSOs and leaders
    - ii. Giving students goodie bags with Hispanic treats
    - iii. 2 student awards and 2 RSO awards will be given out
    - iv. Please nominate Latinx student leaders, we will vote in caucus on who to award them to
7. Announcements from the Vice Chair:
  - a. Pulso Dance Night at 9PM every Tuesday in Key West Ballroom!!
8. Announcements from Caucus Members:
  - a. AG Soto: UCF website translation has been paused. Our methods need to be approved by Bonnie Blue. We meet weekly and will have updates soon
9. Old Business:
  - a. We took over the UCF Instagram!!
10. New Business:
  - a. Premios Banderas
11. Member Discussion:
  - a. AG Soto: Attendance Policy?

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*



# LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government  
Hispanic/Latinx Caucus  
2:00  
9/21/21

- i. Chair Duque: It is a great conversation to have, however, it is hard to implement at this moment because we are struggling to keep members as it is and this may discourage others, especially RSOs, to join.
- ii. Lee: Just passed 4 Hispanic Scholarships!!!
- iii. Lee: Goodie bag supplies should come in next week and we should start making them soon.
  1. AG Soto: MC!!
- iv. Lee: DACA?
  1. Chair Duque: Global has been contacted, however, it has been on pause. We are looking for new ways to reach out. This is my top priority after Hispanic Heritage Month.

12. Miscellaneous Business:

- a. None

13. Final Roll Call: 4/5

14. Adjournment: 2:32 PM

Key:

- P - Present
- A - Absent
- MTD - Move to Debate
- MTV - Move to Vote
- MTA- Move to Amend
- PP - Postpone
- PPI - Postpone Indefinitely
- GC - General Consent

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*